

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting June 22nd, 2021 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

The regular meeting of the Maple Lake Township Board was called to order by Chairman Tom Neumann at 7:00 PM.

Supervisor Greg Gindele, Supervisor Tom Hackenmueller, Treasurer Judy Neumann, and Clerk Esther Doran were present.

The minutes from the May 18th, 2021 regular board meeting were read by Chairman Neumann. A motion was made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to accept the minutes as presented. Motion carried 3-0.

Checks 3822-3865 were presented to the Board for approval and payment. A motion was offered by Gindele and seconded by Hackenmueller to approve and pay the checks as presented. Motion carried 3-0.

Al Hudek (PID 210-100-353102) came before the board to get an entitlement transfer on a piece of property off of Bishop Ave and 60th St. Planning and Zoning is fine with this entitlement transfer because the entitlement is coming off of a parcel of farm land. There was a motion made by Neumann, seconded by Hackenmueller to go ahead to Wright County to get that entitlement transferred. Motion carried 3-0.

Ted Pribyl discussed getting reclaimed tar chips applied on Crofoot Ave leading up to Sherwood Forest. Ted Pribyl said residents in Sherwood Forest would help pay for the cost. The board said they would look into this option and see if it would be something that would be good to get applied on Crofoot.

Ed Hackenmueller (3951 59th St) presented the board with a new holding tank that he needs approval for. His neighbor is fine with it being put in as it would be close to that neighbor's property. Hackenmueller explained they have limited options of where to put the new holding tank as they are locked in on all sides. Wright County will be sending letters to the neighbors around Ed Hackenmueller's place to make sure they are aware of this. There was a motion made by Hackenmueller, seconded by Gindele to go Wright County to get approval from them for the new holding tank. Motion carried 3-0.

Hall rental rates and insurance was discussed to see if renters should have proof of insurance from their homeowner's insurance or to raise the damage deposit to \$500 in case of damages. There was a motion made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to raise the rates for hall rental. Maple Lake Township residents \$200 and \$300 for non-residents. Motion carried 3-0. There was a motion made by Neumann, seconded by Gindele to raise the damage deposit to \$500 for people who rent the hall. Motion carried 3-0.



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting June 22nd, 2021 7:00 PM Held at Maple Lake Township Hall

There have been several people in the township who have made changes to the roads without approval. The Maple Lake Township Board needs to be notified if they would like changes or improvements made. They first need approval from the township before any work can be done.

There was a motion made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to approve a pay decrease for an employee which is effective immediately, as of today. Motion carried 2-1.

The Maple Lake school is asking for funding to pay for a police officer to be on duty for security at the school. The board felt at this time the township will not make a donation to the school.

The City of Maple Lake asked the township if we could apply some dust control on a ball park parking lot, the city would reimburse us for the cost. The board said they would see if they could get that for them but the township is having a hard enough time getting dust control applied on the roads in the township.

Some Maple Lake residents came to discussion no parking signs that are on Devitt Ave. They asked the board for them to be removed as they believe it is not a problem when people are parking on that road. The board discussed different options to see what would be the best option for everyone. There was a motion made by Gindele, seconded by Hackenmueller to remove the no parking signs on Devitt Ave, with a condition that if the township receives calls that the road is blocked the board will consider putting them back up. Motion carried 3-0.

There was a motion made by Gindele and seconded by Hackenmueller to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 PM. Motion carried 3-0.

Attest,	
_/s/	_/s/
Esther Doran	Thomas Neumann
Clerk, Maple Lake Township	Board Chairman, Maple Lake Township